From: Jeffrey Epstein <jeevacatio mail.com=
To: Jes Staley <

Sent: 1/28/2010 10:45:51 AM
Subject:

Im surprised with the administrations recognition that we need to protect ourselves from terrorists so we take the
fight to their countries. We stand along side those on main street that have to compete with china and india. and
with the goal of keeping america strong and protecting its financial system , we need to compete with Foreign
banks.. The U.S. has shown itself during the crisis as the pre-eminent financial power, we want to work alongside
the administration in keeping it that way. We would support any legistlation that strenthens that position,
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The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may
constitute inside information, and is intended only for
the use of the addressee. It is the property of

Jetfrey Epstein

Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If yvou have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacation/a gmail.com, and
destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments.
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